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CITIZENS’ GRAND JURY

THE PEOPLE OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA,

Plaintiff,
V.

ROBERT SWAN MUELLER III

Defendant.

VERDICT FORM

WE, THE CITIZENS® GRAND JURY, FIND WITH REGARD TO ROBERT S. MUELLER:

1. For Count 1, violation of Federal Rule of Criminal Procedure 6(e)(2), violation of

grand jury secrecy provisions, we find:

.. PROBABLE CAISE or NO PROBABLE CAUSE (circle one)

2 For Count 2, violation of 18 U.S.C. § 401(2), the unauthorized disclosure of grand
jury information, we find:

PROBABLE CAUSE or'NO PROBABLE CAUSE (circle one)
3

o}

e For Count 3, violation of 18 U.S.C. § 641, improper dissemination of grand jury

materials, theft of government property, we find:

PROBABLE CAUSEB.@ PROBABLE CAUSE (circle one)

4. For Count 4, violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1512, tampering with a witness, we find:
e e

PROBABLE CAUSEGr NO PROBABLE CAUSE (circle one)

5 For Count 5, violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1513, retaliating against a witness, we find:

BABLE CAUSE 5}\NO PROBABLE CAUSE (circle one)
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6. For Count 6. violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1505, obstruction of proceedings before

7. For Count 7, violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1622, conspiracy to suborn perjury, we find:

PROBABLE CAU@ NO PROBABLE CAUSE (circle one)

8. For Count 8, violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1001, statements or entries generally, we

find:

— .'\
ROBABLE (EQE or NO PROBABLE CAUSE (circle one)

3 For Count 9, violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2381 and/or common law, treason, we find:

ROBABLE CAUSE or NO PROBABLE CAUSE (circle one)

Dated this  \ > day of _ N\ o\>S% _ ,2019.
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Citizens’ Grand Jufy reman

Larry Klayman, Esq.
Citizens’ Grand Jury Prosecutor



